MEMORANDUM

September 29, 1995

To: Joan Zimmerman
cc: Phil Golrick
Dennis Quinn
Doug Horne
Tammi Long
From: T. Jeremy Gunn
Subject: Secret Service Issues

I would like to try to nail down some 1ssues related to Secret Service records. Could you do
whatever research 1s necessary to provide answers to the following questions:

1. Identify all Secret Service official reports on the assassination (whether to the Warren
Commission, HSCA, Church Committee, etc.).

2. Identify all Secret Service officials who testified under oath to any commission investigating
the assassination.

3. Describe the scope of the Secret Service investigation undertaken after the assassination. For
example, how many agents were involved; what records remain; how long did 1t last; what
cities did it visit; what information from the investigation was included in its official report(s).

In addition, could you start developing (with the assistance of Dennis, Tammi, and Doug), a chart
identifying the physical evidence from the assassination that came into the possession of the Secret
Service. Once we have a list of evidence that came into Secret Service possession, but that has since
been lost, we will pursue 1t with the Secret Service.



